Shivam Kapoor

GRAPHIC & VISUAL DESIGNER

PROFILE

Highly creative and multitalented Graphic Designer with 3+ years of experience in Digital Media, Social Media, UI Design, Marketing and Print Design. Excellent team player who thrives when working with others on large, long-term projects such as marketing campaigns and commercials.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer - Glen Appliances Pvt Ltd.

Jul 2022 - Present

Designing Advertisements for Newspapers, Branding for Showrooms all over India, Social Media Creatives, Website designing and create 3d model of the showrooms

Creative Graphic Designer - Radicon Laboratories Ltd.

Oct 2019 - Jun 2022

Designed UI for Radicon websites, Social Media Creatives, Stories, Branding, Packaging and Stationary Branding.

EDUCATION

Diploma Certification in Animation Prime Arena Animation Noida-18

Oct 2019 - July 2023

10 + 2 - NIOS

2017

10 - Vidya Bharati School 2014

SKILLS

- UI Design
- Social Media Post
- Poster
- Illustrations
- Packaging

- Branding
- Motion Graphics
- 2d Animation
- 3d Modeling

SOFTWARE EXPERTISE

